SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE

CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes

Thursday, March 18, 2010

Present: P. Christopher, J. Crocitti, S. Flor (proxy for A. Hoffman), J. Ellis, L. Horsman,

S. Newell, M. Parsons (proxy for E. Norvell, J. Parker), D. Rogers, A. Saballett,

V. Thao, A.Toumi, C. Zappia (proxy for T. McGrath, Y. Bergland, M. Fritch),

Absent: Y. Bergland (excused), J. Parker (excused), C. DuPraw (excused), M.

Fritch (excused), A. Hoffman (excused), T. McGrath (excused), S.

Narayanan (excused), E. Norvell (excused),

Guests: L. Lorence, L. MacKenzie, M. Romero,

Minutes/Agenda

* MSC C. Zappia/L. Horsman to approve the agenda for March 18, 2010 with the addition of Centralization of Evaluators to District Office.

* MSC S. Newell/L. Horsman to approve the minutes of March 4, 2010.

Welcome/Announcements

* There were no announcements.

Committee Level Curriculum

- * The PHYE 206, PHYE 222 & PHYE 223 aligned integrations will remain at committee level.
- * The PHYE 103 & PHYE 115 aligned revisions will remain at committee level.
- * The **PSYC 101** an aligned revision will remain at committee level.
- * MSC C. Zappia/L. Horsman to submit **BLAS 110** an aligned revision to CIC with minor changes.
- * The CHIN 201 Mesa only integration will remain at committee level.
- * The CHIN 211 Mesa only reactivation/integration will remain at committee level.
- * MSC L. Horsman/A. Saballett to submit **CBTE 175** Mesa only revision to CIC with minor changes.
- * MSC M. Parsons/L. Horsman to submit **CBTE 176** Mesa only revision to CIC with minor changes
- * MSC M. Parsons/L. Horsman to submit **WEBD 168** Mesa only revision (subject designator from CBTE 168) to CIC.
- * MSC C. Zappia/L. Horsman to submit **EDUC 200 & EDUC 203** aligned revisions to CIC with minor changes.
- * MSC L. Horsman/ M. Parsons to submit **MEDA 150** Mesa only revision to CIC with minor changes.
- * MSC M. Parsons/A. Saballett to submit **PSYC 201** an aligned revision to CIC with minor changes.
- * MSC L. Horsman/A. Saballett to submit ACCT 201A and MARK 100 Mesa only Distance Learning to CIC.

City

* The **DSPS 027** aligned revision was reviewed without comment.

Miramar

* No items were submitted.

Information/Discussion

- * Guest M. Romero presented background on the centralizing of campus evaluators by moving them to District offices. The consensus of the committee is to support an alternative resolution being prepared by Mesa and Miramar and to strongly recommend the evaluators stay on campus to continue their much needed service in assisting students and faculty at the college level.
- * MSC M. Parsons/L. Horsman to support the Program Curriculum and Course Development, Auditing and Auditing Fees, Credit by Exam, and Prerequisites and Corequisites policies CIC is currently reviewing.
- * There were no reports for the CurricUNET Steering Committee, Curriculum Coordinator/Tech Review or Basic Skills.
- * M. Parsons reported for J. Parker ECON 120 & ECON 121 have received LDTP approval and the Catalog Subcommittee will be meeting after spring break.
- * The consensus of the committee is to no longer have a standing Student Learning Outcomes report.
- * The CIC Action Summary report for 3/11/10 was distributed via email.
- * MSC L. Horsman/A. Saballett to adjourn the meeting at 4:10pm.

Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Shirley Flor, Co-Chairs

NEXT MEETING: April 15, 2010 at 2:00pm in room LRC 435